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TO: The Honorable Bill Whitmire
The Honorable Leon Stavrinakis
The Honorable Phillip Lowe
The Honorable Lee Hewitt

FROM: The Honorable Bruce Bannister, Chairman
DATE: April 16, 2025
SUBJECT: Revenue Policy Legislative Subcommittee Meeting

The Revenue Policy Legislative Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means Committee will meet on Tuesday, April

22, one and a half hours after adjournment, in Room 521 of the Blatt Building. A link to the stream can be found
at https://scstatehouse.gov/.

The subcommittee will consider the following legislation:
e H.4176-1-95 Economic and Education Stimulus Act
e H.3625 - South Carolina Sports Wagering Act
e H.4129 - Skill-Based Competitions

Other legislation may be added as needed. Please mark your calendar and plan to attend.

cc: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith, Jr. (506 - Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
The Honorable Chris Murphy (310 - Blatt Building)
The Honorable Gary S. Brewer (310 - Blatt Building)
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